From: Bristol Recreation Department
To: Bristol Town Administrator

Subject: Bristol Recreation Events and Programs!
Date: Saturday, October 12, 2024 3:31:35 AM
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The Bristol Recreation Department warmly welcomes Aidan
Lenihan as our new Programs Coordinator! Aidan will be
overseeing youth sports and managing our parks, bringing
fresh ideas and energy to our community programs. We're
excited to see the positive changes and initiatives he will
implement. Welcome aboard, Aidan!

The Bristol Recreation Office will be closed on
Monday, October 14th to observe Indigenous Day.

EVENTS:

5Town Cup

Tuesday October 15th starting at 5:30pm

Watch our Bristol Youth Soccer Program host the five towns
soccer cup at the Bristol Rec Club Fields.

Yoga on the Trail

Sunday October 19 10:30 am- 12 pm

In partnership with Bristol Trail Network.

Please email to arscholl@uvm.edu to register for this free
class and receive location information.

World Singing Day
Sunday October 20th 1:00-4:30pm

Holley Hall

Five Town Friends of the Arts is hosting their 2nd annual
fun, local, and FREE music event with some of the area’s
best musicians. Listen and sing with them on new and
familiar songs.

Pumpkins in the Park
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Town Green
Saturday October 26th from 11-1.
Rain location in the Holley Hall

Hub Skate Jam .
Saturday October 26, 2-6:00pm
Skatepark 110 Airport Drive

Battell Trail Day

Mt. Abe has become the caretakers of the Battell trail and
have a trail work day scheduled for Sunday, October 27th
from 9 am-12 pm. Info on posters around town.

PROGRAMS:

FRIDAY Dance With Evelyne
NEW START DATE October 18

*NO CLASS DEC 13th or November 29th**
Advanced Beginner Dance, 7* - 9 years old
Fridays 4:15 - 5:30

Adult/Teen Modern/Contemporary Dance (4 or 8 weeks)
Friday 5:40 - 7:00

Partial Scholarships available.

There is a maximum number of students permitted in each class.
In order to run a class, a minimum number of students must be
registered.

Classes take place at Holley Hall .

GYMNASTICS With Lindsey (Session 2)
October 26-Nov 22 Makeup date is Dec 7 th (4 weeks)

*** NOVEMBER, 9th NO CLASS***

Lindsey and her team teach all of our gymnastics classes. All
Saturday classes take place at the Bristol Elementary School Gym.?
*These classes fill up quickly! Your CART will expire after 15
minutes®

PLEASE DO NOT ATTEND CLASS IF YOUR CHILD SHOWS
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SIGNS OF SICKNESS!

Family and Child Gymnastics

Age 1-5

45 minutes

In this class, a caregiver MUST participate with their child. You will
have a fun-filled morning exploring the gym and learning new things
together. We begin with supervised open gym time, followed by
group instruction and parachute play.

Beginner Gymnastics FULL

Age 5-9

60 minutes

Young school-age (K-3) students will work on the foundational skills
they need to learn and master rolls, cartwheels, round-offs,
handstands, back-bends, jumps, and more.

This class will be offered twice each session.

Intermediate Gymnastics

Age 6-12

75 minutes

In this class, students will take their skills to the next level. Entry into
this class requires students to have completed at least one previous
session and be able to do rolls, cartwheels, a handstand, and a
backbend on their own. Older beginner-level students (grades 3+)
often start at the intermediate level.

This class will be offered twice each session.

Advanced/ Pre-Competitive

Age 8-15

90 minutes

This class will give motivated students extra time in the gym to work
on skills including walkovers, handsprings, and movement
combinations on all apparatus. Gymnasts are encouraged to stay
and learn the breakdown of specialty equipment after class.

Bristol Clay Studio
Adult Clay Classes:

Women's Wednesday Morning Adult Hand Building, 10:30-12:30
Dates:

October 16-Nov 20

January 8- February 12
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February 19-April 2
April 9-May 21

Wednesday Evening Adult Wheel and Hand Building Class, 6:00-
8:00

Class comes with optional Saturday open studio 9-11am Dates:
October 16-Nov 20

January 8- February 12

February 19-April 2

April 9-May 21

Thursday Evening Adult Wheel and Hand Building Class, 6:00-8:00
Class comes with optional Saturday open studio 9-11am

Dates:

October 17-Nov 21 FULL

January 9-February 13

February 20-April 3

April 10-May 22

Registration is open for all sessions. These classes fill up quick and
your cart will reset after 15 minutes if payment is not processed.

BRISTOL YOUTH SPORTS BASKETBALL

Registration Opens October 12 and will Close NOVEMBER 7,
Grades Pk-6

We will host an Open Gym Night on Thursday November 7 from 5-
7pm at BES

Scholarships available

Basketball Youth Skills Clinic

Fundraiser for the Mt.Abe Varsity Boys Basketball
November 25-27 9-11am

Grades 1-6, $75 for all three days, $25 per day

Bristol Elementary School Gym

Questions? Email Amelia Lutz ammalutz@gmail.com or Keely Henderson
keelyahenderson@gmail.com

Bristo | BEE's
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The Bristol Elder Eagles is our over 50's Club group. We meet on
Fridays from 10-12 at Howden Hall

Community Outing: Apple Picking at Stine Orchard, October 18th

Bristol Recreation Office

Monday-Thursday 8-4:30pm

Friday- Limited hours

If we are away from the office and out in the field, you can drop a
note or payment at the Town Office in the basement of Holley Hall.

click here to unsubscribe
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